
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

June 7, 2012  
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Marian Zobler 
    Acting General Counsel  
 
    R. W. Borchardt  
    Executive Director for Operations  
 
FROM:    Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary   /RA/ 
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS – SECY-12-0026 – PACIFIC GAS AND 

ELECTRIC COMPANY (DIABLO CANYON NUCLEAR POWER 
PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2), REFERRED RULING IN LBP-11-32 
(NOV. 18, 2011); SAN LUIS OBISPO MOTHERS FOR PEACE’S 
PETITION FOR PARTIAL INTERLOCUTORY REVIEW OF LBP-
11-32 (DEC. 5, 2011) 

 
 
The Office of the General Counsel, in consultation with staff, as appropriate, should provide to 
the Commission an information paper that describes the laws, regulations, policies, guidance, 
and practices (including enforcement policy, guidance, and practice) associated with updating 
and correcting environmental reports by license applicants and identifies any ambiguities that 
may exist.     
 
(OGC/EDO)      (SECY Suspense:  10/5/12) 
 

 
 
cc: Chairman Jaczko  
 Commissioner Svinicki  
 Commissioner Apostolakis  
 Commissioner Magwood  
 Commissioner Ostendorff  
 CFO 
 OCA 
 PDR 


